CONTINENTAL OJL COMPANY 2 m 2

Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico
March 3, 1959

New Mexico 011l Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, R. F, Montgomery

Gentlemen:

We forwarded last week forms C-122 and C-122-C for
our Jack A-21 No, 1 well recently worked over, It is our
understanding that it is permissible to use the final flow
rate on a L-point test for the deliverability test, Form
C-104 on this well was filed earlier. We should appreciate
your adoption of the revised deliverability for allowable pur-

poses 45 days prior to filing ferm C-122-C or C-104 whichever

is appropriate under the applicable rules,

Yours very truly,

AL

J. R, Parker

District Superintendent
of Froduction

Eunice District

JRP-BLF
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